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CITY OF MONROVIA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: SEPTEMBER 7, 2021  

 SUBJECT: SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 – REGULAR MEETING  
 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
STUDENT GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT – Student Liaison Yadira Alvarez 
 
 This item has been postponed and will resume on September 21, 2021 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 AR-2 Repeal of the Emergency Moratorium on the Eviction of Commercial Tenants for Non-Payment 

of Rent Due to Covid-19 Financial Hardships and “No-Fault” Commercial ElectionsEvictions, 
Adoption of Urgency Ordinance No. 2021-08U 

 
 Pardon the typographical error in the above referenced title. 
 
 
IN MEMORY OF 
 
 Roy Chang, Member of Monrovia Association of Fine Arts 

 Thirteen United States Service Members Killed in the Attack in Kabul, Afghanistan, including Eleven 
Marines, One Army Soldier, and One Member of the Navy 

 


